Targus, Lorri (UTC)

Subject: FW: Settlement Conference Postponement Letter

From: Moss, Dennis {UTC)

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 8:12 AM

To: Jesse E. Cowell

Cc: Wallace, Sarah; McDowell, Katherine {McDowell & Associates); Dalley, Bryce; Oshie, Patrick (UTC); Shearer, Brett
(UTC); Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); ffitch, Simon (ATG); Gafken, Lisa (ATG); Melinda J. Davison;
sroberts@eugenelaw.com; brad purdy; Kathleen Kapla; Joseph Wiedman; UTC DL Records Center

Subject: RE: Settlement Conference Postponement Letter

While we include one or more dates for settlement conferences in the procedural schedule, the settlement
negotiation process is within the parties’ control. I encourage you to reschedule a conference for a time
when there is promise for it to be productive. Thank you for keeping me informed.

Dennis J Moss

Senior Review Judge

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
360 664 1164

From: Jesse E. Cowell [mailto:jec@dvclaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:53 PM

To: Moss, Dennis (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sarah; McDowell, Katherine (McDowell & Associates); Dalley, Bryce; Oshie, Patrick (UTC); Shearer, Brett
(UTC); Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); ffitch, Simon (ATG); Gafken, Lisa (ATG); Melinda J. Davison;
sroberts@eugenelaw.com; brad purdy; Kathleen Kapla; Joseph Wiedman; UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Settlement Conference Postponement Letter

Judge Moss,

Please see the attached letter concerning the request agreed to by all parties to postpone the upcoming settlement
conference in the PacifiCorp general rate case dockets. As noted in the letter, the original copy is also being sent to you
today via Federal Express.

Thank you,
Jesse Cowell

Jesse E. Cowell | Attorney
Davison Van Cleve PC

333 SW Taylor St., Ste. 400
Portland, OR 97204

T: 503.241.7242 | F: 503.241.8160
E-mail | Web Site | Bio

Rg Davison VAN CLEVE



The message (including attachments) is confidential, may be attorney/client privileged, may constitute inside information and is
intended for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you
have received this communication in error, please delete it and call or email the sender immediately. Thank you.



